APPOINTMENTS, PROMOTIONS AND RETIREMENTS.

CANADIAN MILITIA

1916

HEADQUARTERS,

27th January, 1916.

The following appointments, promotions, retirements and confirmations of rank are promulgated to the Militia by the Honourable the Minister of Militia and Defence in Militia Council.

CONTENTS.

General Order 9.	-	P	AGE
	Divisions		3
	Cavalry		3
	Artillery		5
	Canadian Engineers		6
	Corps of Guides		6
	Canadian Officers Training Corps	 	7
	Infantry	 	7
	Canadian Army Service Corps.	 	16
	Army Medical Services	 	17
	Canadian Army Dental Corps		19
	Memoranda	 	19
	Confirmation of Rank		21
92067—1			

Appointments, promotions and retirements.

Extract from THE CANADA GAZETTE of Saturday, the February 26, 1916.

APPOINTMENTS, PROMOTIONS AND RETIREMENTS.

CANADIAN MILITIA.

1916.

HEADQUARTERS.

OTTAWA, 27th January, 1916.

DIVISIONS.

4TH DIVISION.—11TH INFANTRY BRIGADE.—To be Bri- G.O. 9 gade Major: Lieutenant-Colonel M. LaRochelle from the 85th Regiment, vice Lieutenant-Colonel January J. J. Barry who reverts to the Reserve of Officers on expiration of his tenure of appointment. 1st August, 1915.

CAVALRY.

4TH HUSSARS.—The period of tenure of Command of Lieutenant-Colonel A A. Binnington is extended to 1st September, 1916.

6TH DUKE OF CONNAUGHT'S ROYAL CANADIAN Hussars.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Frederick McBride, gentleman. 10th September, 1915.

9TH MISSISSAUGA HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Temporary Lieutenant P. R. Meredith, Canadian Militia. 8th December, 1915.

Irving Earle Robertson, gentleman. 30th December, 1915.

11TH HUSSARS.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Alfred Maurice Barry, gentleman. 18th January, 1916.

13TH SCOTTISH LIGHT DRAGOONS.—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) E. H. Holland is absorbed into the establishment.

 $92067 - -1\frac{1}{2}$

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

G.O. 9 continued.

January

1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): George Ross Haig Sims, gentleman. 11th January, 1916.

Percy Forbes Mathias, gentleman. 12th January,

1916.

Brant Murray Saunders, gentleman, 19th January, 1916,

14тн King's Canadian Hussars.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary); John Cayzer Medlicott Vereker, gentleman. 1st January 1916.

15TH LIGHT HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Torben Hieronymus Laub, gentleman. 8th December, 1915.

Edwin Charles Semmens, gentleman. 10th Jan-

iary, 1916.

John William Hugill, gentleman. 12th January,

Alfred John Gaul, gentleman. 13th January,

Vincent Gossman, gentleman. 14th January, 1916.

16TH LIGHT HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Arthur Thomas Hunter, gentleman. 18th December, 1915.

Lewis Charles Webb, gentleman. 21st Decem-

per 1915

Sergeant Walter Corley Thompson, Chester Neil McKinnon, gentleman. 27th December, 1915.

Robert Rose Tait, James Wilson, gentlemen. 30th December, 1915.

19th Alberta Dragoons.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Garnet George Trimble, gentleman. 1st July, 1915.

Hugh Henry Cochrane, gentleman. 1st November, 1915.

22ND SASKATCHEWAN LIGHT HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): John Dow, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

23RD ALBERTA RANGERS.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Frederick Watkins Hancock, gentleman. 25th January, 1916.

25TH BRANT DRAGOONS.—Provisional Lieutenant A. M. Jackson is transferred to the 32nd Battery, 13th

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

Brigade, Canadian Field Artillery. 15th January, G.O. 9 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Ernest Frederick Corey, gentleman. 30th December, 1916.

30th Regiment (British Columbia Horse).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Walter Tyrrell Shatford, gentleman. 10th December, 1915.

32ND Manitoba Horse. — To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Walter Scott, gentleman. 27th December, 1915.

35th Central Alberta Horse.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Charles Frederick Lyall, Alexander Stuart McCulloch, gentlemen. 7th January, 1916.

36TH PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND LIGHT HORSE.—Provisional Lieutenant T. E. E. Robins is transferred to the Canadian Army Dental Corps. 1st January, 1916.

ARTILLERY.

Canadian Field Artillery.

2ND BRIGADE.—9TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) C. M. McCarthy from the 97th Regiment (Algonquin Rifles). 23rd December, 1915. George Clayton Britton, gentleman. 24th December, 1915.

Henry Gordon Donley, gentleman. 8th January, 1916.

4TH BRIGADE.—19TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Angus Stirling Gunn, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

8TH BRIGADE—23RD BATTERY.—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) D. S. Cole is transferred to The Governor General's Foot Guards. 10th January, 1916.

Ammunition Column.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Robert Emmett O'Leary, gentleman. 3rd January, 1916.

10th Brigade.—14th (Midland) Battery.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant James Russell Jamieson. 31st December, 1915.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

G.O. 9 13TH BRIGADE-32ND BATTERY.-To be provisional continued. Lieutenant (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant A. M. Jackson, from the 25th Brant Dragoons. 15th January January, 1916. 1916.

> 6TH (LONDON) BATTERY. — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Harold Enos Dunseith, gentleman. 6th January, 1916. James Henry Winslow, gentleman. 15th January,

> 25TH BATTERY.—To be previsional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Skelton, George Percival Porter, gentlemen. 5th January, 1916.

Heavy Artillery.

COBOURG HEAVY BATTERY .- To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Ernest Birkett Burrows, Robert Allan Neilson, gentlemen. 19th January, 1916.

Canadian Garrison Artillery.

3RD (NEW BRUNSWICK) REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): John Babbitt McNair, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

CANADIAN ENGINEERS.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Cecil William Huntly Nicholson, Douglas Charles Unwin Simson, gentlemen. 1st January, 1916. Austin Louis Cumming, gentleman. 11th January, 1916.

3RD FIELD COMPANY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Arthur Evans Attfield, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

8TH FIELD COMPANY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Charles Ernest Goad, gentleman. 3rd January, 1916.

CORPS OF GUIDES.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Lieutenant A. F. Coventry, from the 2nd Regiment (Queen's Own Rifles of Canada). 1st December,

Daniel Alexander Campbell, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

CANADIAN OFFICERS TRAINING CORPS.

G.O. 9 continued.

University of Toronto Contingent. — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Sergeant January John Andrew Dow Elder, Glenn Howard Campbell, gentleman. Colour Sergeant Hugh Wilfrid Reid 1st January, 1916.

MOUNT ALLISON UNIVERSITY.—Lieutenant M. G. Fox is permitted to resign his commission. 17th January, 1916.

INFANTRY.

THE GOVERNOR GENERAL'S FOOT GUARDS.-To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) - Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) D. S. Cole from the 23rd Battery, 8th Brigade, Canadian Field Artillery. 10th January, 1916.

John Archibald Mackintosh Fleming, gentleman. 19th January, 1916.

1st REGIMENT (CANADIAN GRENADIER GUARDS).— To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Ernest Charles Dean, gentleman. 28th August, 1915

2ND REGIMENT (QUEEN'S OWN RIFLES OF CANADA).-To be Lieutenant-Colonels: Major W. G. Mitchell, Major (temporary Lieutenant-Colonel) G. C. Royce. 27th September, 1915.

Lieutenant A. F. Coventry is transferred to the

Corps of Guides. 1st December, 1915.

Lieutenant (supernumerary) A. S. Houston is transferred to the 10th Regiment (Royal Grenadiers). 3rd January, 1916.

4TH REGIMENT (CHASSEURS CANADIENS).—To be Lieutenant: Elzéar Couillard, gentleman. 18th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants: Joseph Ampleman, gentleman. 18th January, 1916.

Mederic Edmond Petitpas, gentleman. 21st Jan-

uary, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Joseph Romeo Bourassa, gentleman. Sergeant Albert Maranda. 21st January, 1916.

6TH REGIMENT (THE DUKE OF CONNAUGHT'S OWN RIFLES).—Lieutenant (supernumerary) T. G. Bird is seconded for service with the Imperial Army. 19th November, 1915.

1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

G.O. 9 7TH REGIMENT (FUSILIERS).—To be provisional Lieucontinued. tenant (supernumerary): Colin Campbell Gordon,
gentleman. 15th January, 1916.

8th Regiment (Royal Rifles).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Carl Fredrick Falkenberg, gentleman. 11th January, 1916.

Robert Henry Morewood, gentleman. 12th January, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Arthur Cecil Fellows, gentleman. 15th January, 1916.

10th Regiment (Royal Grenadiers).—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lieutenant (supernumerary) A. S. Houston from the 2nd Regiment (Queen's Own Rifles of Canada). 3rd January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):
Sergeant Albert George Rogers. 1st January, 1916.
Peter Leo King, gentleman. 2nd January, 1916.
James McKay Burge, gentleman. 3rd January, 1916

John Hamilton MacLeod, gentleman. 4th Jan-

Walter Norval McPhee, gentleman. 5th January,

Harry Joseph Crane, gentleman. 6th January,

William Cosgrove, gentleman. 7th January, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Richard
Bartlett Bowden, gentleman. 8th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Walter Edward Richardson, gentleman. 9th January, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Edward Gabriel Lester, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Thomas Todrick, gentleman. 11th January, 1916.
Edgar Heman Murphy, gentleman. 12th January, 1916.

12TH REGIMENT (YORK RANGERS).—To be Provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Reginald Heber Manning Jolliffe, gentleman. 3rd November, 1915.
George Bruce Borthwick, gentleman. 12th January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

13TH ROYAL REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Ross Hope Corbett, gentle-continued. man. 6th December, 1915.

Robert Walpole Adams, Emanuel Holtzmann.

John Joseph Lieb, gentlemen. 14th December, 015.

Francis Joseph Schenck, gentleman. 28th December, 1915.

14TH REGIMENT (THE PRINCESS OF WALES' OWN RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Frederick George Moxley, Clifton Algernon Reed, Harry William Wheatley, gentlemen. 10th January, 1916.

15th Regiment (Argyll Light Infantry).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Thomas Alfred Pratt, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.
Eric Oscar Keeler, gentleman. 18th January, 1916.
George Albert Butler, gentleman. 19th January, 1916.

16th Prince Edward Regiment.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant Ole Olsen. 6th January, 1916.

20th Regiment (Halton Rifles).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): John Wilbur Crane, gentleman. 29th December, 1915.

21st Regiment (Essex Fusiliers).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Harold Beckwith Richards, gentleman. 20th January, 1916.

24TH KENT REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) - Archibald Gillies, gentleman. 14th January, 1916.

25TH REGIMENT.—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary):
John Samuel Atkinson, gentleman. 10th January,
1916.

27th Lambton Regiment (St. Clair Borderers).—
To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):
David Edward Wilson, gentleman. 21st December,
1915

Robert Elgin Lloyd Lott, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

28TH PERTH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Edward Charles Chamberlain, gentleman. 17th January, 1916.

92067-2

Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

G.O. 9 30TH REGIMENT (WELLINGTON RIFLES).—To be provicontinued. sional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Ernest Norgate, gentleman. 15th January, 1916.

January 1916.

- 32ND BRUCE REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Earnest Pettigrew, gentleman. 8th January, 1916.
- 33RD HURON REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Frank Henry Doty, gentleman. 9th December, 1915.
- 35TH REGIMENT (SIMCOE FORESTERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Harmon Edmund Rice, gentleman. 27th December, 1915. Sergeant Harold Marmaduke Dyment. 6th January, 1916.
- 36TH PEEL REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Franklin Walter Ott, gentleman. 18th December, 1915.
- 37TH REGIMENT (HALDIMAND RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): John Douglas Sheppard, gentleman. 21st December, 1915.
- 39TH REGIMENT (NORFOLK RIFLES).—To be Lieutenant: Walter Sidney McCall, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Francis Edward Mason, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

- 40TH NORTHUMBERLAND REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Francis Roy Goodearle, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.
- 41st Regiment (Brockville Rifles). To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): George Frederick Hollington, gentleman. 11th January, 1916.
- 42ND LANARK AND RENFREW REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Charles Harwood McKimm, gentleman. 8th January, 1916. Joseph McAmmond,

Lawrence Brown Richard,

Thomas Stuart Tucker, gentlemen. 17th January,

43RD REGIMENT (THE DUKE OF CORNWALL'S OWN RIFLES). — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Thomas Raymond Tubman, gentleman. 16th December, 1915.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

Clifford Henderson Cuthbertson, gentleman. 8th G.O.9 January, 1916.

John Burleigh Carling, gentleman. 10th January, January

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Edmund Howard Ross, gentleman. 18th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Richard Garwood Lewis, gentleman. 18th January,

Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) Joseph Herbert Foley from the Canadian Army Service Corps. 20th January, 1916.

44TH LINCOLN AND WELLAND REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Charles Fletcher Swayze (Junior) gentleman. 14th December, 1915.

45TH VICTORIA REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Ronald Archie McEachern, gentleman. 13th January, 1916.

Harold Gahan Wilson, gentleman. 15th January,

46TH DURHAM REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John William Gerhard Meerstadt, gentleman. 8th January, 1916.

Edward Alexander Plamondon, gentleman. 11th

January, 1916.

Claude Douglas Tice, gentleman. 13th January,

- 49TH REGIMENT (HASTINGS RIFLES) .- To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Henry Albert Stares, gentleman. 29th November, 1915.
- 50th Regiment. Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) A. Blackburn is permitted to retire. 13th January, 1916.
- 53RD SHERBROOKE REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Albert Kinnear Somerville, gentleman. 12th January, 1916.
- 56TH GRENVILLE REGIMENT (LISGAR RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Samuel Coate Knapp, gentleman. 1st January, 1916. Martin James O'Callaghan, gentleman. 15th January, 1916.
- 57TH REGIMENT (PETERBOROUGH RANGERS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Albert Bruce Mills, gentleman. 18th January, 1916. $92067 - 2\frac{1}{5}$

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

continued. be provisional (supernumerary): Walter Luton Macfarlane, gentleman. 3rd January, 1916.

January 1916.

60TH RIFLES OF CANADA.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Jeffrey Kerr, gentleman.

Sergeant - Major Walter Forster, 24th December, 1915.

William Alexander Sinclair,

John Charles Carter, gentlemen. 27th December, 1915.

John Calvin Neff, gentleman. 29th December,

Barclay Green, gentleman. 30th December, 1915. David Grierson, gentleman. 31st December, 1915.

62ND REGIMENT (St. JOHN FUSILIERS.)—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): James Arthur LeBlanc, gentleman. 4th January, 1916.

63RD REGIMENT (HALIFAX RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Peter Jeffery Webb, gentleman. 8th January, 1916.

71st York Regiment. —To be Captain: Lieutenant H. S. Laughlin. 1st December, 1915.
Lieutenant (supernumerary) H. D. McKnight absorbed into the establishment.

73RD NORTHUMBERLAND REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Robert Henry Hackenley Stewart, gentleman. 29th December, 1915.

Charles Porter McCulley,

Robert Blaine Murray, gentlemen. 1st January,

Jean Louis Dugas, Joseph Edmond Barrieau, gentlemen. 15th January, 1916.

74TH REGIMENT (THE BRUNSWICK RANGERS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): George Burpee Hallett, gentleman. 23rd December, 1915.

75TH LUNENBURG REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Alexander Daniel Baxter, gentleman. 8th January, 1916.

77TH WENTWORTH REGIMENT. — Provisional Lieutenant C. N. Dean is permitted to retire. 20th January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

81st Hants Regiment.—To be provisional Lieutenant-(supernumerary): Charles Joseph Coll, gentles Continued. man. 23rd October, 1915. Alexander Brown Todd, gentleman. 14th Jan-January 1916.

uary, 1916.

82ND (ABEGWEIT LIGHT INFANTRY). — To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Thomas McRae Fullerton, gentleman. 27th November, 1915.

85TH REGIMENT.—Lieutenant-Colonel M. LaRochelle is transferred to the Brigade Staff, 11th Infantry Brigade. 1st August, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Jean LaFontaine, gentleman. 31st December, 1915. Adrien Leblond de Brumath, gentleman. 12th January, 1916.

Eugene Bisaillon, gentleman. 15th January, 1916.

87TH QUEBEC REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Leonce Plante, gentleman. 29th December, 1915.

Percy Gordon Jack, gentleman. 18th January, 1916.

89TH TEMISCOUATA AND RIMOUSKI REGIMENT.—
To be Chaplain (supernumerary) with the honorary rank of Captain: The Reverend Victor Cote. 21st January, 1916.

90TH REGIMENT (WINNIPEG RIFLES). — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Archibald Macdonald Headlam, gentleman. 20th November, 1915.

William Leonard Lanigan, gentleman. 22nd November, 1915.

John Green Armytage Raymond, gentleman. 27th November, 1915.

Frank Alfred Keall, gentleman. 1st December, 1915.

Howard Needham Walters, gentleman. 15th January, 1916.

92ND DORCHESTER REGIMENT.—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Edward White Ievers, gentleman. 5th November, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Jacques Euclide Paradis, gentleman. 18th January,

1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

G.O. 9 94TH VICTORIA REGIMENT (ARGYLL HIGHLANDERS) -To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Remi Alphonse Pertus, gentleman. 17th January, January 1916.

> 95TH SASKATCHEWAN RIFLES.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Wesley Fairley, gentleman. 1st December, 1915.

Robert Meikle Crowe,

Thomas Russell Peacock, gentlemen. 27th Decem-

Sampson Morris,

Arthur Kendrick Olive, gentleman. 28th Decem-

Ralph Robert Chamberlin, Charles Jabez Bignell, Alexander James McPhail,

Norman Howard Pawley, gentlemen. 29th Decem-

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Harold Waddell Joslyn, gentleman. 4th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Frank Chenoweth, gentleman. 5th January, 1916.

96TH LAKE SUPERIOR REGIMENT.—To be Major: Captain H. B. Dawson, who vacates the appointment of Adjutant. 1st November, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Franklyn Joseph Martain Blackham,

Robert William McBrady, gentlemen. 28th December, 1915.

William Charles Grundy, gentleman. 30th December, 1915.

Harold Stanworth,

Milward Carman McCallum, gentlemen. 31st December, 1915.

Fredrich James Hooper, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

Albert Ernest Horsman Coo,

Kenneth Thompson Creighton, gentlemen. 3rd January, 1916.

97TH REGIMENT (ALGONQUIN RIFLES).—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): C. M. McCarthy is transferred to the 9th Battery, 2nd Brigade, Canadian Field Artillery. 23rd December, 1915.

Lieutenant W. H. Young vacates the appointment of Signalling Officer. 11th January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

98TH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): James Arthur Mathieu, gentleman. continued. 25th December, 1915. January

Joseph Stuart Campbell,

William Brown Leslie, gentlemen. 28th December, 1915.

99TH MANITOBA RANGERS.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Walter Samuel Gordon, gentleman. 21st December, 1915.

Norman Chester Elliott,

Sydney Edgar Lyons, gentlemen. 30th Decem-

100th Winnipeg Grenadiers.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): George Cale James. gentleman. 22nd December, 1915.

John Mill Wright, gentleman. 29th December,

Wallace Edward Brown, gentleman. 30th December, 1915.

John Ernest Usher, Gordon Lane Shanks, Charles Herman Macneil,

Sinclair Beverley Ritchie, (Junior) gentlemen.

31st December, 1915.

Norman Hibbard Thompson, gentleman. 3rd January, 1916.

John Thomas Riddle, Lawrence Hudson Phinney, Robert Strain,

Alexander Ross Skinner, John Thomas Boyd, John Frank Lambert,

John Bentley Baker, gentlemen. 4th January. 1916.

Adam Hay,

James Gordon Foggo, gentlemen. 5th January.

101st Regiment (Edmonton Fusiliers).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Erastus Kells Hall, gentleman. 17th December, 1915.

102ND REGIMENT (ROCKY MOUNTAIN RANGERS).-To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Walter Bowden gentleman. 15th January, 1916.

104TH REGIMENT (WESTMINISTER FUSILIERS OF CAN-ADA).—To be Adjutant: Captain J. A. Motherwell, 14th December, 1915.

Canadian Army Service Corps.

G.O. 9 continued.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Francis James MacKenzie, gentleman. 31st December,

16

January 1916.

105TH REGIMENT (SASKATOON FUSILIERS). - To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Dudley Alan Herbert Acheson, gentleman. 28th December, 1915.

105TH REGIMENT (WINNIPEG LIGHT INFANTRY).-To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Robert Young, gentleman. 27th December, 1915.

Arthur George Joy, Carroll Eben Barnhart, Clarence Wilbert McCarthy, William Brock Henry, Walter Hay,

Frederick Percy Belcher, gentlemen. 28th December, 1915.

Victor Gerard,

Bert Verschoyle Richardson, gentlemen. 29th December, 1915.

Philip Manby, Samuel Wesley Albertson, gentlemen. 31st De-

cember, 1915.

107TH EAST KOOTENAY REGIMENT.-To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Basil George Rennie, gentleman. 11th December, 1915.

108TH REGIMENT.— To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Clarence Eugene Laing, gentleman. 18th January, 1916.

109TH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Charles Keeley, gentleman. 17th May, 1915.

Selwyn Powell Griffin, gentleman. 23rd August,

Allan George, gentleman. 17th September, 1915. Henry Farley, gentleman. 14th January, 1916.

CANADIAN ARMY SERVICE CORPS.

Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) J. H. Folev is transferred to the 43rd Regiment (The Duke of Cornwall's Own Rifles). 20th January, 1916.

To be provisional Captain (supernumerary): James Ball Donaldson, Esquire. 12th January, 1916.

Army Medical Services.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): G.O. 9 Andrew James Halcro, gentleman. 6th January, continued.

James Morley Carswell Phillips, gentleman. 17th January 1916. January, 1916.

John Archibald Tapley, gentleman. 20th January, 1916.

No. 4 Company.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): George Taylor Young, gentleman 16th November, 1915.

No. 11 Company.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Hugh John Boyd, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

No. 19 COMPANY.—To be provisional Lieutenant. (supernumerary): John Brierly Wood, gentleman, 29th December, 1915.

ARMY MEDICAL SERVICES.

Army Medical Corps.

To be Lieutenant-Colonel: Major (temporary Lieutenant-Colonel) T. B. Richardson. 1st September,

To be Captain: Lieutenant (supernumerary) A.

E. Logie. 15th December, 1915.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Albert Pollard Chown, gentleman. 25th October,

Wilfrid Monette, gentleman. 28th October, 1915.

Frederick McGregor Petrie,

Harold Murchison Tovell, gentlemen. 2nd December, 1915.

George Henry Berry, gentleman. 6th December,

Robert William Mann, gentleman. 8th December, 1915.

Thomas John Clayton Tindle, gentleman. 17th

December, 1915. Percy Perley Hartt, gentleman. 22nd December,

1915. Hubert Arthur Wood Brown,

James Wilson Richardson, James Dean MacDonald,

Lollard McLeay, Pierre Paul Gauthier, gentlemen. 27th December, 1915.

G.O. 9

January

1916.

continued.

Army Medical Services-continued.

G.O. 9 continued.

January

1916.

Mayes Case, gentleman. 28th December, 1915. George Ernest Binkley, gentleman. 29th December, 1915.

Stephen Henry Murphy, gentleman. 30th December, 1915.

*Herbert Agustus Cochrane, gentleman. 31st December, 1915.

Arthur Allan Parker, gentleman. 1st January,

1916.
Russell Leonard Parr, gentleman. 3rd January,

Edward Burgess Moles, Joseph Albert Bergeron,

Gilbert Pryor Parker, gentlemen. 4th January, 1916.

David Lockhart MacKenna, gentleman. 5th January, 1916.

Gordon Lothian Campbell, *Rivington Herbert Fisher, James Wallace Smuck, *Archie Cecil Kane,

George Thomas McKeough,

George Ockley Hutchinson, gentlemen. 6th January, 1916.

*John Carmichael,

Brougham Freeze Johnson, gentlemen. 7th January, 1916.

Sydney Eustace Luke Thompson, gentleman. 8th January, 1916.

Frank Aloysius Sullivan, gentleman. 9th Jan-

Rufus Henry Parent, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

*Arthur John Martin,

Robert Wesley Shaw, gentlemen. 11th January, 1916.

*William Allan Claxton, gentleman. 14th January 1916.

Harry Cluff Wallace, gentleman. 20th January, 1916.

* Subject to qualification under the provisions of Militia Order No. 65, 1913.

Nursing Sister (supernumerary) A. G. M. Ahern is permitted to retire. 15th January, 1916.
To be Nursing Sisters (supernumerary):

Rose Doolittle Miller. 16th October, 1915.

Laura Mullin Robinson. 1st January, 1916.

Canadian Army Dental Corps-Memoranda.

Olive Pearl Morton. 5th January, 1916.

Grace Cassels Darling, Marguerite Ashley,

Edith Catherine Whitlam. 6th January, 1916. Isabel Mary Currie. 7th January, 1916.

Margaret Fay,

Willa Chapman, Susan Johnston,

Emma Grace Moore, Mary Ida Moran. 8th January, 1916.

Nettie Edna Howey, Bertha Broadfoot Robb,

Minnie Ethel Misner, Kate Courtenay Milroy. 10th January, 1916.

Stella Bowlby,

Lillian Evangeline Connerty. 11th January, 1916. Ethel May Roblin,

Ethel May Roblin,
Helen Marguerite Drummond,

Gladys Estellea Leslie. 13th January, 1916.

Grace Eleanor Boyd Nourse,

Jean MacGregor. 14th January, 1916.

Ruby Eleanor Hamilton,

Martha Alice Fortune,

Muriel Gwendoline Colborne. 15th January, 1916.

Vera Strange, Sophie Louise Carr, Mary Mildred Willis, Ethel McNamee.

Jean Alexandrina Macdonald, Elsie Leslie Young. 17th January, 1916.

CANADIAN ARMY DENTAL CORPS.

To be Captains: Dental Surgeon and Honorary Captain W. G. Thompson. 4th January, 1916.

Lieutenant (supernumerary) W. G. Trelford 14th

January, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant T. E. E. Robins, from the 36th Prince Edward Island Light Horse. 1st January, 1916.

MEMORANDA.

The undermentioned is granted the honorary rank of Lieutenant-Colonel in the Canadian Militia.—

E. Carnegie, Esquire, 20th January, 1916.
To be Assistant Director of Postal Services: Lieutenant-Colonel G. Ross, 1.S.O., The Canadian Postal Corps. 1st July, 1911.

Memoranda-continued.

The undermentioned are granted the temporary G.O. 9 continued. rank of Lieutenant-Colonel :-

1916.

Louis Cyriaque D'Aigle, Esquire, whilst commanding the 165 (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F. 18th December, 1915.

Major A. A. Cockburn, 34th Ontario Regiment. whilst performing the duties of Officer Commanding Regiment. 20th December, 1915.

Provisional Major L. H. Beer, 36th Prince Edward Island Light Horse, whilst commanding the 140th (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F. 20th January, 1916.

James Arthurs, Esquire, M.P., whilst commanding the 162nd (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F. 21st January, 1916

Major (temporary Lieutenant-Colonel) S. E. de la Ronde, C. M., ceases to hold his temporary rank of Lieutenant-Colonel in the Canadian Militia, having resigned from the appointment of Camp Commandant, Internment Camp, Petawawa.

The undermentioned is granted the honorary rank of Lieutenant-Colonel in the Canadian Militia:

Walter Maughan, Esquire. 15th December, 1915.

To be Honorary Major C. M.: Egerton Winnett Day. Esquire. 22nd December, 1915.

Campbell Miller Wallbridge, Esquire, is granted the honorary rank of Major in the Canadian Militia. whilst employed as Recruiting Officer. 20th January,

To be Chaplains with the honorary rank of Captain :-

The Reverend Robert Newton Burns. 1st December, 1915.

The Reverend James Alfred Elliott. 14th January,

The Reverend George David Whitaker. 17th January, 1916.

The appointment of Ambert Hastie Veitch, gentleman, as provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) in the 32nd Bruce Regiment, which appeared in General Order 3, 1916, is hereby cancelled.

General Order 123, 1915, in so far as it relates to the seconding of provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) J. Bennett, J. A. Inches, 71st York Regiment, is hereby cancelled.

Confirmation of Rank.

To be Honorary Lieutenant C.M., James Simpson G.O.9 Chester Wells, gentleman. 20th December, 1915.

1916.

The appointment of William Frederick McBride. gentleman, as provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) in the 6th Regiment (The Duke of Connaught's Own Rifles) which appeared in General Order, 146, 1915 is hereby cancelled.

The undermentioned are granted temporary commissions in the Canadian Militia as stated, whilst serving with the Canadian Expeditionary Force :-

To be Lieutenant: Frederick George Day, gentleman. 1st January, 1916.

To be Honorary Lieutenant: Archie Campbell Galbraith, gentleman. 24th December, 1915.

General Order 152, 1915, in so far as it relates to the appointment of Earnest Charles Dean, gentleman, as temporary Lieutenant in the Canadian Militia, is hereby cancelled.

CONFIRMATION OF RANK.

The undermentioned provisionally appointed officers having qualified themselves for the appointments, are confirmed in their rank from the dates set opposite their respective names :-

Lieutenant J. P. Lyle, 22nd Horse, 5th January, 1915. Lieutenant R. H. L. Uglow, 5th Dragoons, 25th January, 1915.

Lieutenant L. B. Simeon, 50th Regiment, 9th February, 1915.

Lieutenant B. H. Marr, 14th Hussars, 23rd March, 1915.

Lieutenant I. C. Banks, 69th Regiment, 31st March,

Lieutenant W. A. Janitsch, 55th Regiment, 12th August, 1915.

Lieutenant H. H. Costain, 25th Dragoons, 1st September, 1915.

Lieutenant C. M. Williams, 36th Horse, 10th September, 1915.

Lieutenant J. E. Lean, Cobourg Heavy Battery, 25th September, 1915.

Lieutenant F. B. Lukes, 1st Hussars, 13th Novem-

Lieutenant R. Davis, 2nd Dragoons, 13th November, 1915.

Confirmation of rank-continued.

G. O. 9 Lieutenant S. M. Holmden, 101st Regiment, 2nd continued. December, 1915.

Lieutenant O. F. B. Langelier, 9th Regiment, 11th January December, 1915.

Lieutenant J. L Freve, 9th Regiment, 11th December, 1915.

Lieutenant F. H. Ditmars, 69th Regiment, 11th December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. W. Owen, 101st Regiment, 11th December, 1914.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. G. Harrington, 81st Regiment, 23rd December, 1914.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. G. Embree, 93rd Regiment, 1st January, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. Hamel, 87th Regiment, 15th January, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. A. Messervey, P.E.I. Heavy Brigade, 16th January, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. J. Tidmarsh, 1st Regiment, 16th March, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary T. H. Callaghan, 31st Horse, 17th March, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. B. Cimon, 87th Regiment, 31st March, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. A. Ross, 13th Dragoons, 13th April, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. S. Tretheway, 75th Regiment, 30th April, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. O. Perley, 62nd Regiment, 1st May, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. B. Yewdall, 34th Horse, 1st June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary S. A. de Barathy, 103rd Regiment, 1st June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. A. Keith, 9th Horse, 3rd June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. H. Hocken, 9th Horse, 3rd June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. R. Paton, 82nd Regiment, 12th June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. H. Neilson, A.M.C., 14th June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. J. Comack, 6th Hussars, 14th June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. Dawson, 74th Regiment, 19th June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. M. Smith, G.G.B.G., 23rd June, 1915.

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. D. Cay, 101st Regi- G.O. 9 ment, 29th June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. W. H. Millican, 103rd Junuary Regiment, 1st July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. R. Cummings, A. M. C., 2nd July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. G. Jenkins, 82nd Regiment, 3rd July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. B. Stewart, 78th Regiment, 5th July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. Pearson, 103th Regiment, 7th July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. Taylor, 9th Horse, 8th July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. Denis, 80th Regiment, 12th July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. Hay, 103rd Regi-

ment, 14th July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary T. S. C. Sanders, 53rd

Regiment, 16th July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary W. E. Collier, 80th

Regiment, 16th July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary E. E. McCammon, 4th

Hussars, 24th July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary E. V. Mullin, 4th Hus-

sars, 24th July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary A. D. La Violette, 80th

Regiment, 26th July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. Dufour, 85th

Regiment, 29th July, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. E. Robidoux, 85th Regiment, 30th July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. E. Williams, 2nd Dragoons, 1st August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. S. Andrews, 22nd Horse, 3rd August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. H. Manning, 62nd Regiment, 3rd August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary L. de C. Demers, 65th Regiment, 4th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. F. Stewart, 82nd Regiment, 7th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. S. Major, 76th Regiment, 9th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary L. A. Walsh, 103rd Regiment, 11th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. H. Mowat, 73rd Regiment, 16h August, 1915.

January

Janua

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. J. Uniacke, 25th G.O. continu d. Dragoons, 20th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. W. Francis, 101st

24

Regiment, 20th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. L. Gilmour, 1st Regiment, 25th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Superumerary W. G. Coffin, 65th Regi-

ment, 25th August, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary E. N. Rhodes, 93rd

Regiment, 25th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. C. Budge, 13th Dragoons, 26th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary N. E. Walker, G.G.B.G., 26th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. E. B. Murphy, P. E.

I. Heavy Brigade, 26th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary V. E. Beique, 85th Regiment, 26th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary P. A. McFarlane, G.G.B.G., 27th August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. C. Thompson, G.G.B.G.

31st August, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary W. C. James, G.G.B.G.,

31st August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. W. Banks, 69th Regiment, 31st August, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. H. Henderson, 67th Regiment, 1st September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. E. Rattee, 82nd Regiment, 1st September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. A. Werden, G.G.B.G., 3rd September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. R. Cohen, 80th

Regiment, 3rd September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. F. Gauvin, 85th Regiment, 3rd September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. M. Stairs, 1st Regiment C.G.A., 4th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary S. L. T. Harrison, 74th Regiment, 4th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. V. Walker, G.G.B.G.,

7th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. P. Trottier, 54th Regiment, 7th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. S. Parkinson, G.G.B.G., 8th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary L. P. Doxtader, 85th Regiment, 8th September, 1915.

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. J. Watson, 9th Horse, G.O. 9 9th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. F. McDonald, 9th Horse, 9th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. B. Munroe, 9th Horse,

9th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. M. Hargraft, 9th Horse, 9th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. D. Hunter, 9th

Horse, 9th September, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary L. B. Duckworth, 9th

Horse, 9th September, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary R. C. Berkinshaw, 9th

Horse, 9th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. S. Boulter, 9th Horse, 9th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary N. F. Allen, 9th Horse, 9th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. D. Lundy, 3rd Dragoons, 10th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. LeRoyier, 85th

Regiment, 10th September, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. E. Bell, 9th Horse,

11th September, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary P. E. Corbett, 5th Regi-

ment, 11th September, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary L. Collin, A.M.C., 11th

September, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary W. G. Moffatt, 9th

Horse, 12th September, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. W. Madden, 94th Regiment, 13th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. F. Gallant, 94th Regiment, 14th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. T. Evans, G.G.B.G., 15th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. D. Delamere, G.G.B. G., 15th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. H. Burgar, 2nd Dragoons, 15th September 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. L. Bradford, 81st Regiment, 15th September, 1915

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. E. Price, G.G.B.G.,

16th September, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary H. L. Henderson, G.G.

B.G., 17th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary M. Brown, 9th Horse, 17th September, 1915.

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

G.O. 9 Lieutenant Supernumerary J. R Ferris, 101st Recontinued. giment, 17th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary L. Richards, 101st Regi-January ment, 17th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. F. McGuice, 101st Regiment, 17th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. G. B. Martin, 101st

Regiment, 17th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary S. E. Reeves, 94th Regiment, 18th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. Greey, 9th Horse, 20th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. G. Sippi, 1st Hussars, 21st September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. R. MacAskill, 94th Regiment, 21st September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. C. Gillham, 5th Dra-

goons, 22nd September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. R. May, Montreal Heavy Brigade, 23rd September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. L. C. Leitch, 5th Dragoons, 24th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. J. S. Ryley, 9th Horse, 24th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. W. Hughes, 93rd Regiment, 25th Sepember, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A L. A. Kane, 63rd

Regiment, 27th September, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary L. W. Slocomb, 69th

Regiment, 28th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. E. Milsom, 63rd Regiment, 29th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary T. B. Rogers, 82nd Regiment, 30th September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. Upper, 2nd Dragoons, 1st October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. E. H. Crawtord, 5th Regiment, 1st October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. E. Logan, 62nd Regiment, 1st October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. H. Curry, 64th Regiment, 1st October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. S. Asher, 69th Regiment, 1st October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. R. Power, 69th Regiment, 1st October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. G. Ross, 76th Regiment, 1st October, 1915.

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

Lieutenant Supernumerary I. G. MacLaren, 82nd G.O. 9 Regiment, 1st October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary B. Ball, 1st Hussars, 4th January October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. W. L. Doane, 63rd Regiment, 4th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. St. C. Stayner, 81st

Regiment, 4th October, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. E. Howes, 74th Regi-

ment, 5th October, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary E L. Harvey, 103rd

Regiment, 5th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. R. Reeve, 103rd Regiment, 6th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. J. Norsworthy, 5th Regiment, 8th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. A. Good, 69th Regiment, 8th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. P. Allingham, 67th Regiment, 9th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. W. S. Allingham, 62nd Regiment, 11th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. L. Paterson, 74th

Regiment, 11th October, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary W. H. Smith, 75th Regi-

ment, 11th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. A. C. Young, 5th Regiment, 12th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. M. Potticary, 5th Regiment, 12th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. A. W. Dickson, 81st Regiment, 13th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. A. Kerry, 64th Regiment, 15th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. A. MacLennan, 74th Regiment, 15th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. E. Emmery, 103rd Regiment, 16th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary P. R. Law, 1st Regiment, 18th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. K. Smith, 93rd Regiment, 18th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. J. Jackson, Montreal

Heavy Bde., 19th October, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary M. V. Ross, 5th Bde.

Amm. Column, 19th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary I. L. Ibbotson, 5th Regiment, 19th October, 1915.

January

1916.

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. R. Paterson, Montreal G.O. 9 continued. Heavy Bde., 20th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. W. Bell, 75th Regiment, 20th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. M. Fraser, 94th Regiment, 20th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. S. de Gruchy, Montreal

Heavy Bde., 21st October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. L. Goode, 13th Regiment, 26th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. R. L. Campbell, 62nd Regiment, 26th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. C. L. Bauld, 69th

Regiment, 26th October, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary A. H. Creighton, 63rd

Regiment, 27th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. N. Rivet, A.M.C., 28th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. R. Sprenger, 62nd Regiment, 1st November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. Kent, 5th Bde. Amm. Column, 2nd November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. H. McCurdy, C.O.T.C.

(Dalhousie), 12th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary H. F. Arthur, C.O.T.C.

(Dalhousie), 12th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. U. Gariepy, A.M.C.,

2nd December, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. D. Dods, 15th Company, C.A.S.C., 18th December, 1915.

By Command,
WEStadyin

Major-General, Acting Adjutant-General.